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Sellafield thoughts s
From Dr John Twidell :

Sir, Obviously 1984 has arrived. In
reporting to Parliament about the
radioactive emissions from the |
Sellafield reprocessing plant, Mr
Patrick Jenkin stated in consecut:ve
senténces:

a. “The radioactivity in the samples

was well below the level that would
constitute any hazard to the general |
populauon in the area” and : - - l

b. “The main concern is that anyone
handling the more active samples
from the beach could -exceed the
annual dose limit for the skin after
only comparauvcly brief direct
contact.” ,

/ The statements are a clear case of |
2+2&S5. The public is bemg treated
as igmumerate”(what i3 “compara-|
tively brief”) and irratiorial (“below|

‘the leve!'yn “exceeds the imit”) |
; now expect notices on
S;lllﬁeld beach: tb réad: “This

beach is safe for the pubhc when the
public does not enter™? . i
~Yours.sincerely, :
b JOHN TWIDELL,
 Univgrsity.of thdydeb £
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